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From: Staton, Jennifer A
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:00 PM
To: 'Sharon.Johnson@hearst.com'
Cc: Foster, James H
Subject: RE: WJCL Request 
Attachments: BW Personnel File Redacted.pdf

Ms. Johnson‐ 
 
Attached are responsive public records, provided pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 30‐4‐40(a)(13) and 30‐4‐50(A)(1).  Typically, 
the Beaufort County School District (BCSD) will exempt the remainder of an employee’s personnel file from disclosure 
pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 30‐4‐40(a)(2).  However, the BCSD feels that it is the public interest to be as transparent in 
possible considering the allegations against the employee.  The only information exempted pertains to banking, 
benefit/medical and contact information. 
 
Jennifer Staton, MS, CSP 
Risk Manager 
Beaufort County School District 
843‐322‐2355 (w) | 843‐812‐6405 (m) 

 

From: Johnson, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Johnson@hearst.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:03 PM 
To: Staton, Jennifer A <Jennifer.Staton@beaufort.k12.sc.us> 
Subject: WJCL Request  

 
 
Dear Ms. Staton, 
 
Under the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act, §30-4-10 et seq., I am requesting an opportunity to 
inspect or obtain copies of the personnel file of teacher 28-year-old Brittney Whetzel, DOB 01/19/1990. I am 
requesting the entirety of her file from when she was first employed by the Beaufort County school district. 
 
 
I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the 
public interest and will contribute significantly to the public’s understanding of student safety through a report 
with WJCL 22 News. This information is not being sought for commercial purposes. 
 
  
 
The South Carolina Freedom of Information Act requires a response time within 15 business days. If access to 
the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact me with information about 
when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records. 
 
  
 
If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release 
the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law. 
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Thank you for considering my request. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sharon Johnson 
 
Reporter 
 
WJCL 22 News 
 
Email: Sharon.johnson@hearst.com 
 
Phone: 973-900-0117 
  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 



























































BIB 
9710 NORTHCROSS CENTER COURT 
HUNTERSVILLE, NC 28078 
704-439-3900 p

 704-439-3901 f
 

  Print    Close 

Subject Profile 
By Service

Applicant Record Archived
 MEETS GUIDELINES

Subject Information
Name: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL
Address:  

SSN: XXXXX
DOB:
Sex/Race: /UNKNOWN
Reference: EMPLOYEE
Recorded: 07/08/2016 04:04 PM

Client
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT (SC

 Attn:   ALICE WALTON 
2900 MINK POINT BOULEVARD 
BEAUFORT, SC 29902 
843-322-2419 p 
843-322-2389 f

COURT CIVIL/CRIMINAL         (Scope of Criminal Search: A Minimum of 7 years)

CRIMINAL RECORD 
CC - COMPREHENSIVE CRIMINAL (CRIMINAL & SEX OFFENDER)

COMPLETE

No Court Record Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

CRIMINAL RECORD 
MD - CALVERT

COMPLETE

No Court Record Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

SEX OFFENDER 
OS - SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY

COMPLETE

No Court Record Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

CRIMINAL RECORD 
SC - OCONEE

COMPLETE

No Court Record Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

CRIMINAL RECORD 
SC - SPARTANBURG

COMPLETE

No Court Record Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

OTHER CRIMINAL RECORD 
SW - SECURITY WATCH LIST

COMPLETE

No Records Found for: BRITTNEY A WHETZEL

The SW search includes but is not limited to a search of the OIG List of Excluded Individuals / Entities (LEIE), General Services Administration (GSA) System for
Award Management, US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) Clinical Investigators, Georgia (OIG) Exclusions and South Carolina Medicaid Exclusions.

Entered: July 08, 2016 04:04 PM 
Completed: July 12, 2016 07:00 AM

 Close 

DISCLAIMER:   All users of the information provided within this report must adhere to the guidelines set forth by the Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA), and the
Drivers Privacy Protection Act (DPPA). In addition, all users of this information understand that the provider of these reports cannot guarantee or be held
responsible for the accuracy or completeness of this report.
































































































































































